
From: Groves, Amber
To: Michael Alves
Cc: Michael Burton; Kendall Cowan; Laura Flores; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Subject: RE: State p sundown energy
Date: Monday, March 13, 2017 8:07:52 AM

Michael,

There is a historical release to the north of this tank battery that needs to be sampled as well as inside the tank
battery.  Also shown in the photo that I have attached that I took in September, there looks to be some releases that
happened on the south side of the battery.  The fence is also down. 

As some of the releases are historical, and as previously requested of Sundown, the historical areas will need to go
to a depth of at least 4' if not 6'.

Thank you,

Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260

............
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the
intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the
information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received
this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the original transmission and its
attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you.

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Alves [mailto:malves@diversifiedfsi.com]
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 7:47 AM
To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Michael Burton <mburton@diversifiedfsi.com>; Kendall Cowan <kcowan@cowan-group.com>; Laura Flores
<lflores@diversifiedfsi.com>
Subject: State p sundown energy

Amber I have the initial C1 41 for this location the GPS puts me out in the middle of the pasture but the C-141 says
tank battery I went out to location and saw numerous things that could be considered wrong I don't know
specifically what you are referring to. I would assume all of it but with no information on the C-141 I have nothing
to go off could you call me or send me the information that you have on this location so we can get it fixed. Thank
you so much I look forward to hearing from you

Michael Alves
Field Supervisor
5756313364
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